
 

 

 

The Honorable Peter A. Cahill  

Hennepin County Courthouse 

300 Sixth Street South 

Minneapolis, MN 55487 

CC: Assistant Attorney General, Mr. Matthew G. Frank 

 

RE: State v. Thao, 27-CR-20-12949  

 

 

July 30, 2020  

 

 

Dear Judge Cahill,  

 

 I am in receipt of the scheduling order regarding our Motion to Dismiss. The Defense will be 

submitting a Memorandum in support of the Motion to Dismiss by August 5, 2020. We therefore believe it 

is only right to give the State a one-week extension to file its reply.  

 

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any questions whatsoever regarding this manner.  

 

 

Best,  

/s/ Robert M. Paule      

Robert M. Paule (#203877) 

Robert M. Paule, P.A. 

920 Second Avenue South, Suite 975 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 

T: (612) 332-1733 

F: (612) 332-9951 
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